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27 November 2017

Deputy President Gooley
Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

By email: chambers.gooley.dp@fwc.gov.au

Dear Deputy President,

Re. AMZ2015/2 Family Friendly Work Arrangements — The ACTU’s Witnesses

We refer to the above matter, which is listed for directions before the Fair Work Commission
(Commission) on 28 November 2017. We understand that the purpose of the proceedings is to
schedule the evidence called by various interested parties and that all interested parties “must be
in a position to inform the Commission of the witnesses required for cross-examination, and an
estimate of the length of time required for cross-examination”.

The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) writes to advise of the following in relation to the
witnesses called by the Australian Council of Trade Unions in this matter:

Witness Required for Cross- Estimated Duration
Examination?
Expert Witnesses
1 Professor Siobhan Yes Not more than 45 mins
Austen
To be confirmed once we .
have reviewed the To be_ confirmed once we have
2 Dr lan Watson , . reviewed the ACTU’s reply
ACTU’s reply material, to . .
X material, to be filed today
be filed today
fic ?}Z\fg?g\r/rigsvigqﬁg we To be confirmed once we have
3 Dr Jill Murray , . reviewed the ACTU’s reply
ACTU’s reply material, to ) .
- material, to be filed today
be filed today
4 Dr James Stanford Yes Not more than 45 mins
Lay Witnesses
1 Andrea Sinclair No NA
2 Ashlee Czerkesow Yes Not more than 20 mins
3 Jessica van der Hilst Yes Not more than 20 mins
4 Julia Johnson Yes Not more than 20 mins
5 Katie Routley No NA
6 Michelle Ogulin No NA
7 Monika Bowler Yes Not more than 20 mins
8 Nicole Mullan Yes Not more than 20 mins
9 Perry Anderson No NA
10 Sacha Hammersley Yes Not more than 20 mins
11 | Sherryn Jones — Vadala No NA
12 Witness 1 No NA
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Yours sincerely,

Brent Ferguson
National Manager — Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy



